
Case Assignment and Scheduling Record - h -  

Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hearinc :vices Completes 

Docket No. 020628-TX Date Docketed: 06/28/2002 Ti t le :  Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of ALEC 
Certificate No. 7764 issued t o  North County Communications 

Company: North County Communications Corporation Corporation for violation of Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees: Telecommunications Companies. 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman. 
the identical panel decides the case 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member i s  
assiqned the f u l l  Commission decides the case 
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Matilda Sanders / 3 3 2  --E%& 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

b 
LaSandra Givens 
Wednesday, October 02,2002 11 :06 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Sulbmitted 

Date and Time: 10/2/02 1 1 :03:00 AM 

DOCKET NO. FILE NAME 
020628-TX, 020634-TX 0206280R.AJT 
020602-TX 0206020R.AJT 

PA4 ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT 
FEES, OR CANCELING ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES 
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Filename I Path: 020628co.ajt 
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